Viechweg, Dennis

From: Khan, Martin

Sent: 11 February 2014 15:40

To: Patel, Yogini

Cc: Barrett, Jennifer; Viechweg, Dennis; Junaid, Juhaina
Subject: RE: Peaches - Major Variation

Yogini

Allow me to underline the representation.

| consider removal of the Condition will be detrimental to the licensing objective of promoting the prevention
of public nuisance. It is the additional wider use of the external area by patrons at noise sensitive

times which also includes regulated entertainment that gives rise to our concern. Furthermore the external
area has been the subject of complaints alleging noise disturbance from shouting, screaming, fighting. This
noise (and smoke) has allegedly prevented residents from opening the window of their accommodation.

Regards
Martin

Martin Wood

Enforcement Officer

Nuisance Control Team

020 8937 5561

Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OFJ

From: Patel, Yogini

Sent: 11 February 2014 15:24

To: Khan, Martin

Cc: Barrett, Jennifer; Viechweg, Dennis; Junaid, Juhaina
Subject: RE: Peaches - Major Variation

Martin,

During the last enforcement visit the Shisha area was compliant but you need to make comments from the
prevention of public nuisance perspective.

Kind regards

Yogini Patel

Senior Regulatory Service Manager
Safer Streets

(020) 8937 5262

07958 237610

www.brent.gov.uk

From: Khan, Martin

Sent: 11 February 2014 15:22

To: Patel, Yogini

Cc: Barrett, Jennifer; Viechweg, Dennis; Junaid, Juhaina
Subject: FW: Peaches - Major Variation

Yogini



| have taken receipt of this application.

You are already aware of my response for the Minor Variation which seeks to replace Condition
25.

This application is to remove Condition 24: “No shisha to be served after 00.00hrs. Mon-Sun”.

I do acknowledge that shisha smoking is not a licensable activity. However, this Condition has at
some time been placed on the Premises Licence either by application or by a Licensing
Committee and the purpose of that would be to promote the licensing objective of promoting the
prevention of public nuisance. As | have already pointed out, the proximity of residential
accommodation is very close to this area. Because of this fact, in my recent discussions with the
business proprietor about his operations | have explicitly stated that a time control on the shisha
activity is the best form of noise control.

Consequently the Nuisance Control Team make representation against the application to remove
the Condition.

| have not had any discussion with Mr Pritchett about this particular application and | understand
he is out of the office until tomorrow. | should advise that | am in the office tomorrow day time and
then | will be on leave until 24™ Feb. | have copied Jennifer into this response.

In noting the other legislative provisions Mr Pritchett raises in his application | cannot help but
wonder, as an aside, whether the shisha set up at this premises is complaint in respect of smoke
free requirements in the Health Act 2006. | have not been able to speak to anyone in Consumer &
Business Protection about this today.

Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance today, tomorrow or upon my return to
work.

Kindly

Martin

Martin Wood

Enforcement Officer

Nuisance Control Team

020 8937 5561

Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OFJ

From: Viechweg, Dennis

Sent: 11 February 2014 14:37

To: Khan, Martin

Cc: Patel, Yogini

Subject: RE: Peaches - Major Variation

Good afternoon Martin

Please find attached a copy of the application to Vary
Regards

Dennis Viechweg

Brent Integrated Business Support
Human Resources



Tel (020) 8937 5359

www.brent.gov.uk

Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OFJ

From: Khan, Martin

Sent: 11 February 2014 13:24

To: Viechweg, Dennis

Cc: Patel, Yogini

Subject: Peaches - Major Variation

HI Dennis

Do you have any paperwork for the above please?
Is there a copy | could take, or take loan of?
Thanks

Martin Wood

Enforcement Officer

Nuisance Control Team

020 8937 5561

Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OFJ



